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August 11, 19 88 

The Honorable Sam Nunn 
United States Senate 

Dear Senator Nunn: 

We refer to the interest you have expressed in the protest 
of H.K. Enterprices, Inc., of Savannah, Georgia, against the 
Veterans Administration's award of a leas~ to another firm 
for the space needed for an outpatient clinic in Savannah. 

Although the veterans Administration provided a report in 
response to the protester's allegation, H.K. Enterprises has 
not filed comments on that report or asked us to decide the 
matter on the record as it now stands, within the time 
prescribed by our Bid Protest Regulations for H.K. 
Ente rprises to do so. Wt therefore have closed our file 
without action. 

Since rely yo urs, 

Robert M. Stron -3 
Deputy Assoc iate 
Gene ra l Counsel 




